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Port Stephens Council Elizabeth Lamb

Strategic Planning Co-ordinator
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COVID-19 information and updates

 
From: Elizabeth Lamb 
Sent: Monday, 19 October 2020 4:01 PM
To: 'Adam Liw' <adam.liw@pheonix.com.au>
Cc: Matthew Borsato <Matthew.Borsato@portstephens.nsw.gov.au>; Chris Xistouris
<chris.xistouris@pheonix.com.au>
Subject: RE: Withdrawal of rezoning for 251 Adelaide Street Raymond Terrace
 
Thanks Adam, I confirm receipt of your request to withdraw.
 
Matt Borsato will be in touch to arrange the refund.
 
Kind regards,
 
Liz
 
Port Stephens Council Elizabeth Lamb

Strategic Planning Co-ordinator
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COVID-19 information and updates

We are continuing to moritor daily developments in response

to COVID-19. Find out the latest. -





COVID-19 information and updates

 
From: Adam Liw <adam.liw@pheonix.com.au> 
Sent: Monday, 19 October 2020 3:48 PM
To: Elizabeth Lamb <Elizabeth.Lamb@portstephens.nsw.gov.au>
Cc: Matthew Borsato <Matthew.Borsato@portstephens.nsw.gov.au>; Chris Xistouris
<chris.xistouris@pheonix.com.au>
Subject: RE: Withdrawal of rezoning for 251 Adelaide Street Raymond Terrace
 
Hi Liz,
 
We would like to withdraw the rezone application.
 
We will advise EFT details by this week.
 
---
Kind Regards
 
Project Administrator | Adam Liw |
----------------------------------------------
Pheonix Builders
PO Box 342 Earlwood NSW 2206
(M) +(61) 406-252-388
(E) adam.liw@pheonix.com.au |(W) www.pheonix.com.au

The contents of this email and its attachment are confidential and may be subject to legal professional privilege and copyright. It is
intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email and its attachment by anyone else is unauthorized. No representation is made
that this email or any attachment is free of virus and other defects. Virus scanning is recommended and is the responsibility of the
recipient. If you are not the intended addressee, any disclosure, usage, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be
taken in reliance on it, is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please advise the sender immediately by
reply email and delete this message from your computer. Thank you for your cooperation.
 
From: Elizabeth Lamb <Elizabeth.Lamb@portstephens.nsw.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 5:04 PM
To: Chris Xistouris <chris.xistouris@pheonix.com.au>
Cc: Matthew Borsato <Matthew.Borsato@portstephens.nsw.gov.au>; Adam Liw
<adam.liw@pheonix.com.au>
Subject: RE: Withdrawal of rezoning for 251 Adelaide Street Raymond Terrace
 
Hi Chris,
 
Council’s Schedule of Fees and Charges would enable a 25% refund on your Stage 2
fees. You paid $20,363.64, so the refund would be $5,090.91.
 
Let me know what you would like to do,
 
Liz
 

Elizabeth Lamb
Strategic Planning Co-ordinator
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COVID-19 information and updates

 
From: Chris Xistouris <chris.xistouris@pheonix.com.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 15 October 2020 4:52 PM
To: Elizabeth Lamb <Elizabeth.Lamb@portstephens.nsw.gov.au>
Cc: Matthew Borsato <Matthew.Borsato@portstephens.nsw.gov.au>; Adam Liw
<adam.liw@pheonix.com.au>
Subject: Re: Withdrawal of rezoning for 251 Adelaide Street Raymond Terrace
 
What refunds are expected 

 
Regards
 
Chris  Xistouris
_______________________________________
Pheonix Builders
PO  Box 342
Earlwood NSW 2206
 
Mobile:  (+61) 410 33 2228
Email:      chrisx@pheonix.com.au

 

On 15 Oct 2020, at 4:51 pm, Elizabeth Lamb <Elizabeth.Lamb@portstephens.nsw.gov.au>
wrote:

﻿
Hi Chris,
 
As discussed, I’d like to check in with you on the withdrawal of the rezoning
for 251 Adelaide Street Raymond Terrace, as set out in the attached
correspondence dated 22 September 2020. That letter requested a response
by 13 October if you wanted to request a refund in accordance with Council’s
Schedule of Fees and Charges upon withdrawal.
 
As set out in the letter, we are preparing a Council report to discontinue the
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rezoning if it is not withdrawn. We anticipate that the matter will be reported to
Council in early November. If the rezoning is discontinued, a refund will not be
available.
 
If you would like to withdraw the rezoning and seek the refund, please let me
know asap. The withdrawal or discontinuation of the planning proposal will not
prejudice consideration of any future development application for filling of the
site.
 
Kind regards,
 
Liz
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Elizabeth Lamb
Strategic Planning Co-ordinator
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***************** Confidentiality and Disclaimer Statement 
*****************
This email and any attachments are intended for the named recipient 
only and may contain private, confidential or legally privileged 
information as well as copyright material. Port Stephens Council does 
not waive any client legal privilege attaching to this email. The 
information must not be copied, printed, distributed or adapted without 
Council’s consent.  If you are not the intended recipient you must not 
reproduce or distribute any part of this email, disclose its contents 
to any other party, or take any action in reliance on it.  If you have 
received this email in error, please contact the sender immediately and 
delete the message from your computer.  
 
This email does not constitute a representation by the Port Stephens 
Council unless the author is legally entitled to do so. Any email 
message sent or received by Port Stephens Council may need to be 
disclosed by the Council under the provisions of the Government 
Information (Public Access) Act 2009 (NSW). Any email message sent or 
received by Council may be saved in Council’s Electronic Document 
Management System.
 
This email and any attachments have been virus scanned however Port 
Stephens Council does not represent or warrant that this communication 
is secure and free from computer viruses or other defects and will not 
affect your computer.  No liability is accepted for any loss or damage 
resulting from a computer virus, or resulting from a delay or defect in 
transmission of this email or any attached file. This notice should not 
be amended or deleted.
<Letter to Phoenix Builders Pty Ltd 220920.pdf>
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recipient you must not reproduce or distribute any part of this email, disclose 
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delete the message from your computer.  
 
This email does not constitute a representation by the Port Stephens Council 
unless the author is legally entitled to do so. Any email message sent or 
received by Port Stephens Council may need to be disclosed by the Council under 
the provisions of the Government Information (Public Access) Act 2009 (NSW). Any 
email message sent or received by Council may be saved in Council’s Electronic 
Document Management System.
 
This email and any attachments have been virus scanned however Port Stephens 
Council does not represent or warrant that this communication is secure and free 
from computer viruses or other defects and will not affect your computer.  No 
liability is accepted for any loss or damage resulting from a computer virus, or 
resulting from a delay or defect in transmission of this email or any attached 
file. This notice should not be amended or deleted.


